Clare Camacho
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From: Ronald Gary Hartz <ronald.hartz@guamcc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 7:51 AM

To: Clare Camacho

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: minutes

hafa adai clare,
i gave a pretty detailed response to the last message...somehow it must've gotten lost in cyberworld!

basically: this is a practice that was supported years ago under the old gened committee and was brought forth
by the new LOC when it began. i know there are copies of the minutes on our group studio site from 10-11 and
11-12 that detail where we are throughout the process. i will find one set that seems most central to the
conversation. right now, i am very busy with meetings and more...

just curious: are you asking based on a role w/ accreditation? as an interested faculty member? i am just trying

to understand your perspective / purpose. regardless, i am happy to provide information and answer questions,
of course...

thanks-

gary

On 12/5/12 7:27 AM, Clare Camacho wrote:

Hi Gary, following up.

From: Clare Camacho [mailto:clare.camacho@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 10:47 AM

To: 'Ronald Gary Hartz'

Subject: RE: RE: RE: minutes

Wow Gary, this is good, it makes more sense now — the practical connection is there.
Was this part of minutes that | can reference or something?

cc
From: Ronald Gary Hartz [mailto:ronald.hartz@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 10:20 AM

To: Clare Camacho

Subject: Re: RE: RE: minutes

cool. interesting question. we can direct that to the gened team within LOC.



fyi: we have operationalized the ILOs in ways relevant to gened. some ILOs relate to civic
engagement, here's what we are looking at, regarding overall civic engagement outcomes:

5. CIVIC ENGAGEMENT
5.1 Completed a civic engagement experience where a service was provided to the
community as related to the academic curriculum.

5.2 Demostrate an understanding of the need for and value of lifelong civic
engagement with their local communities.

5.3 Exhibit a sense of accomplishment and pride in providing a needed service to
their local
communities as related to the academic curriculum.

On 12/3/12 10:12 AM, Clare Camacho wrote:

Oh, sorry, Tonirose was supposed to contact you regarding if there was a way to
standardize service learning in the course guide so that there is consistency again, on
how it is applied.

cC

From: Ronald Gary Hartz [mailto:ronald.hartz@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 10:11 AM

To: Clare Camacho

Subject: Re: RE: minutes

hafa adai clare,

i made the change to 8b. fyi: the discussion about english classes stemmed from
the broader discussion.

regarding minutes, eric indicated to me via email that he and amada were working
on the changes. i will ask eric to see what tonirose is doing, so that she can be
recognized if need-be.

minutes regarding student learning: please clarify...not sure i understand to what

you are referring...
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